
1 | P a g e  
 

 IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION 
“To improve the quality of life in Idaho through outdoor recreation and resource stewardship”  

Special Board Meeting 
December 6, 2023 
IDPR Headquarters 

5657 Warm Springs Avenue 
Boise, ID 83716 

 
 
Joanna Hiller is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Special Board Meeting 
Time: Dec 6, 2023 1:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86770644462?pwd=UzV1VjhPdktGZmhwL0diQUdYTkI0UT09 
 
Meeting ID: 867 7064 4462 
Passcode: 002167 
 
Meeting ID: 867 7064 4462 
Passcode: 002167 
 
AGENDA 
Wednesday, December 6, 2023 
1:00 P.M. (MST) 12:00 P.M. (PTD) 
 
Periodic breaks will be taken during the meeting at the discretion of the Chairman 
 

• 1:00 P.M. (MST) - 12:00 P.M. (PTD) Call to Order - Chairman Beckley 
• Roll Call 
• Welcome and Introductions - Chairman Beckley and Director Buxton 

• Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Idaho State Police & IDPR Three Island State Park – Action 
Item– Adam Zaragoza  

• Board Comments 
• Old/New Business  
• Public Comment 

 
* Under authority of Idaho Code 74-206. Executive sessions -- When authorized. (1) An executive session 
at which members of the public are excluded may be held, but only for the purposes and only in the 
manner set forth in this section. The motion to go into executive session shall identify the specific 
subsections of this section that authorize the executive session. There shall be a roll call vote on the 
motion and the vote shall be recorded in the minutes. An executive session shall be authorized by a two-
thirds (2/3) vote of the governing body. An executive session may be held: 
 

(b) “To consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining of or to hear complaints or charges 
brought against a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent or public-school 
student.” 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

(c) “To acquire an interest in real property not owned by a public agency.” 
 

• Executive Session* - Action Item 
o (b) Personnel 
o (c) Interest in real property 

 
 
 

• ADJOURN 
 
 
This agenda is subject to change in accordance with the provisions of the Idaho Open Meeting Law. Items 
may be addressed in a different order than appears on this agenda. Individual items may be moved from 
one place on the agenda to another by the Board. Time frames designated on this agenda are approximate 
only. The Board will continue its business in the event that an agenda item is resolved in less than the 
allotted time. 



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
December 6, 2023 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)  

Idaho State Police and Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 
Three Island State Park, Glenns Ferry, Idaho 

 
ACTION REQUIRED:   Board Approval of MOU 
 
PRESENTER:   Adam R. Zaragoza, Management Services Administrator 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
On June 28, 2021, Director Buxton and Colonel Kedrick Wills from the Idaho State Police (ISP) 
proposed to the IDPR Board a partnership housing project that would benefit both agencies. 
Primarily, the housing project is for ISP troopers to be stationed within Three Island State Park. Since 
June 2021, ISP has been working with the Department of Public Works (DPW) on designing a pre-
fabricated house. ISP/DPW have completed the design and ready to begin construction, weather 
permitting. This item requires Board action on an MOU with Idaho State Police. 
 
A summary of the MOU is outlined below.  
 

• ISP is financially responsible for all development costs 
• After completion, ownership of the building will be transferred from ISP to IDPR 
• IDPR will provide regular maintenance to the building since the asset will be owned by IDPR 
• IDPR and ISP will enter into a lease agreement for ISP personnel 
• ISP will bear any and all conversion costs for utilizing Land and Water Conservation Fund 

(LWCF) property 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Staff recommends the Board approve the Memorandum of Understanding, and, authorize the Director 
to sign the agreement between IDPR and ISP.  
 
Attachments: 
Memorandum of Understanding between ISP and IDPR 
June 28, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
Aerial Image and Drawings 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
between 

IDAHO STATE POLICE 
and 

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 
 

 This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is dated and effective as of 
the last signature of the Parties (“Effective Date”) and is made by and between the 
IDAHO STATE POLICE (“ISP”) and the IDAHO PARK AND RECREATION 
BOARD by and through the IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND 
RECREATION (collectively “IDPR”).  Collectively these agencies of the State of 
Idaho are referred to herein as the “Parties” and individually as a “Party”. 
 
This MOU is made with reference to and incorporation of the following facts: 
 
 WHEREAS, IDPR is the vested owner of real property located in Elmore 
County, Idaho, commonly known as Three Island Crossing State Park (“Park”);  
 

WHEREAS, the Park was acquired pursuant the authorities vested in IDPR 
under Idaho Code §§ 67-4223(2, 6, 9 and 10) and IDAPA 26.01.33, and utilizing 
grant money from the National Park Services, Land and Water Conservation Fund 
State Assistance Program (“LWCF”), which obligates the Park to be operated and 
maintained for outdoor recreation uses including assurance of adequate facilities 
and staffing;  

 
WHEREAS, the LWCF allows facilities that support the operation and 

maintenance of the recreation resource on which they are located; 
 
WHEREAS, ISP provides essential services to the health and safety of all 

people within the state, including visitors to the Park, but has challenges ensuring 
regular and consistent presence of resident law enforcement officers in remote areas 
of the state;  

 
WHEREAS, during the regularly scheduled June 28, 2021 meeting of the 

Idaho Park and Recreation Board, the Board agreed that the presence of ISP at the 
Park will increase the safety and security for IDPR staff and visitors to the Park, 
and authorized IDPR staff to work with ISP to undertake the necessary steps to site 
facilities for utilization by ISP within the Park; 

 
WHEREAS, the State Legislature did appropriate funds to ISP for the 

development of such facilities and the Idaho Department of Administration is 
providing administrative support in the development and completion of such 
facilities; and  

 



MOU BETWEEN ISP AND IDPR RE THREE ISLAND CROSSING S.P. FACILITY – 2 

WHEREAS, the Parties have identified the need to formalize their verbal 
agreements regarding development activities and post-development contractual 
intentions through this MOU. 

  
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions set 

forth in this MOU, and including the above-stated recitals that are intended to be 
contractual in nature and not mere recitals, the Parties mutually agree, as follows: 

 
1. Costs. ISP will bear all costs of surveying, development, permitting and 

approvals, construction and completion of the ISP trooper housing facility. 
ISP working with Idaho Department of Administration is solely responsible 
for managing the development and construction of the facility and satisfying 
all applicable state and local laws, ordinance, and codes.  Upon completion, 
IDPR will be given complete and correct “as-built” plans of the facility, 
utilities, and other improvements to the site. 

 
2. Ownership Upon Completion.  Upon completion of construction and 

resolution of all associated costs, ISP will cooperate with the Idaho 
Department of Administration for the conveyance of the facility to IDPR. 
 

3. Lease. Prior to occupancy of the facility, IDPR and ISP will negotiate and 
execute a lease agreement for the facility, from which ISP will enter into a 
sublease agreement with any occupying trooper.  The sublease will 
incorporate by reference all provisions and conditions of the lease. 

a. The lease will address the required terms of compliance with the 
LWCF Financial Assistance Manual, chapter 8, section E and will 
require mutual cooperation of the Parties in the event a conversion is 
declared under the LWCF, with ISP bearing all the financial 
responsibility for any replacement property. 

b. Utility costs will be the responsibility of the occupant of the facility 
and, for utilities connected to the Park’s systems, will be administered 
by the Park. 

c. IDPR will add the facility to its regular maintenance schedule. Any 
damage to the facility or related improvements or Park land including 
normal wear and tear will be the responsibility of the  sub-lessor of the 
facility (i.e. ISP). 

d. Consideration for occupancy of the facility will be through in-kind 
services in addition to a monthly rent payment in an amount 
consistent with what IDPR charges its employees.   
 



MOU BETWEEN ISP AND IDPR RE THREE ISLAND CROSSING S.P. FACILITY – 3 

e. In the event ISP has a lapse in occupancy for more than sixty (60) 
days, IDPR may, at its discretion, utilize the facility as it improves the 
adequacy of Park facilities and staffing, until such time as a resident 
trooper is available to utilize the facility.  ISP will communicate its 
need for the facility as soon as it is known, but at least 120 days prior 
to reoccupying the facility. 
 

4. Sufficient Appropriation. It is understood and agreed that the Parties are 
governmental agencies, and this MOU shall in no way be construed so as to 
bind or obligate either Party beyond the term of any particular appropriation 
of funds as may exist from time to time. IDPR and ISP reserve the right to 
terminate this MOU if, in either party’s sole judgement, the Federal 
Government or Legislature of the State of Idaho fails, neglects, or refuses to 
appropriate sufficient funds as may be required for ISP or IDPR. Any such 
termination shall take effect immediately upon notice and be otherwise 
effective as provided in this Agreement. 
 

5. Risk.  ISP and IDPR will be responsible only for the acts, omissions or 
negligence of each Party’s own employees.  The Parties participate in the 
State of Idaho Risk Management Program comprehensive liability plan 
utilizing the Retained Risk Account.  Each Party is obligated to notify the 
Division of Risk Management and the other party upon receipt of notice or in 
the event it has knowledge of any claim or damage arising out of this MOU. 

 
In Witness Whereof, the Parties have executed this MOU on the day and year 

last date written below. 
  
 

Idaho State Police     Idaho Department of Parks  
and Recreation 

 
             
 
By: Kendrick R. Wills    By: Susan E. Buxton   
Its: Director      Its: Director     
Date:        Date:       



2 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June 28, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Aerial Image and Drawings 



G1.0

21022

MARCH 2022

JHW

IS
P
 M

A
N
U
F
A
C
T
U
R
E
D
 H

O
U
S
IN

G
 U

N
IT

G
LE

N
N
S
 F

E
R
R
Y
, I
D
A
H
O

T
IT

LE
 S

H
E
E
T
 A

N
D
 IN

D
E
X

KP

D
P
W

 P
R
O
JE

C
T
 N

O
. 2

2-
51

2

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

P
R
O
JE

C
T
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T

IT
LE

:

TITLE SHEET AND INDEX

FLOOR AND FOUNDATION PLAN

DRAWING INDEX

A1.0

.

.

DETAIL
SCALE: ?" = 1'-0"

.

.

.

ELEVATION
.

.

SCALE: ?" = 1'-0"

HEAD
SCALE: ?" = 1'-0"

.

.

JAMB
SCALE: ?" = 1'-0"

.

.

TITLE
SCALE: ?" = 1'-0"

.

.

ROOM

SECTION
SCALE: ?" = 1'-0"

.

.

SILL
SCALE: ?" = 1'-0"

.

.

. 

SYMBOLS LEGEND  

BREAK LINE

- -

CEILING HEIGHT

CEILING TYPE

CEILING TAG

PAGE NUMBER

DETAIL NUMBER

DETAIL TITLE TAG

PAGE NUMBER

DETAIL NUMBER

ELEVATION TITLE TAG

PAGE NUMBER

DETAIL NUMBER

HEAD DETAIL TAG

PAGE NUMBER

DETAIL NUMBER

JAMB DETAIL TAG

PAGE NUMBER

DETAIL NUMBER

SILL DETAIL TAG

PAGE NUMBER

DETAIL NUMBER

SECTION TITLE TAG

MAIN TITLE TAG  

ELEV. 100'-0"

FINISHED FLOOR
ELEVATION HEIGHT TAG

BUILDING SECTION TAG

NORTH ARROW

REVISION TAG  

ROOM NAME TAG

.

.

ELEVATION TAG

DRAWING NOTE

DOOR TAG

DETAIL TAG

. 

.

.

.

.

N 

ROOM NUMBER

ROOM NAME

PAGE NUMBER

SECTION NUMBER

PAGE NUMBER

DETAIL NUMBERWALL SECTION TAG

PAGE NUMBER

SECTION NUMBER

WALL TYPE TAG

WINDOW TAG

FLOOR TYPE TAG  

ROOF TYPE TAG  

GENERAL

DECK LAYOUTS AND FRAMINGA2.0

G1.0

VICINITY MAP

CONSTRUCTION SITE

W-

R- 

F-  

ISP MANUFACTURED HOUSING UNIT
GLENNS FERRY, IDAHO

DPW PROJECT NO. 22-512

ARCHITECTURAL

CIVIL

CIVIL SITE PLAN & PROJECT CONTROLC1.2

GRADING PLANC1.3

C1.4 UTILITY PLAN

GENERAL CIVIL NOTESC1.1

CONSULTANTS

100 EAST BOWER STREET, SUITE 110

TELEPHONE:  (208) 288-1992

MERIDIAN, IDAHO  83642

KELLER ASSOCIATES, INC.CIVIL ENGINEERS:

C1.5 LANDSCAPE PLAN

C1.6 CIVIL DETAIL

1083 S Three Island Park Dr Glenns Ferry, ID 83623

CONSTRUCTION APPROVAL BY RESPONSIBLE CHIEF OFFICER OF INSTITUTION OR AGENCY

(IDAHO CODE 67-5710)

This is to indicate that I or my delegated staff have reviewed the final plans and specifications for:

DPW Project No.

This project incorporates the required program elements within the funding limitations authorized, and authorize the Division of Public Works to proceed with

bidding of the project. If acceptable bids are received, I will approve awarding a contract and construction of the facilities in accordance with the plans and

specifications.

Agency:

Agency Signature Authority:

Name or Role  Status Actions

Approved

Approved

Approved  Comments:

Approved

Approved

Due:

B
LD

2
2
1
2
-0

0
0
3
9

0
3
/0

2
/2

3

T
h

is
 is

 n
o
t a

 b
u

ild
in

g
 p

e
rm

it

2      P&R



G
EN

ER
AL

 C
IV

IL
 N

O
TE

S

C1.1

J:
\2

08
10

6-
08

6 
G

LE
N

N
S 

FE
R

R
Y 

IS
P 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 U
N

IT
\C

_D
ES

N
\_

C
AD

\D
_P

LA
N

S-
1\

C
1.

0 
G

EN
ER

AL
 C

IV
IL

 N
O

TE
S.

D
W

G
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

: 1
1/

29
/2

02
3 

1:
20

 P
M

PR
IN

TE
D

: 1
1/

29
/2

02
3 

2:
44

 P
M

 NC

TC

  9/14/2022

  22512

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

PR
OJ

EC
T:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

20184

P
R

O
FES S IO NA L  ENGINE

E
R

L IC ENS ED

S
T A T E  O F IDA HO

T
R

EY T O N  J .  C ENT A
N

N
I11-29-2023

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 H
OU

SI
NG

 U
NI

T
GL

EN
NS

 F
ER

RY
, ID

AH
O

DP
W

 P
RO

JE
CT

 N
O.

 22
-5

12

ID
AH

O 
ST

AT
E 

PO
LIC

E

2      P&R



TR

PP

EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP

EP

EG
EG

EG

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EG
EG

EG

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

EG
EG

EG

EG
EG

EG

EPEPEPEP

EPEPEPEPEPEP

EPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG

10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W
FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL PL PL PL PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PLPLPLPLPL

EPEP

W MADISON AVE

R5.00'R5.00'

C
IV

IL
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 &
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L

C1.2

J:
\2

08
10

6-
08

6 
G

LE
N

N
S 

FE
R

R
Y 

IS
P 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 U
N

IT
\C

_D
ES

N
\_

C
AD

\D
_P

LA
N

S-
1\

C
1.

2 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

: 1
1/

29
/2

02
3 

1:
24

 P
M

PR
IN

TE
D

: 1
1/

29
/2

02
3 

2:
44

 P
M

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

PR
OJ

EC
T:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

20184

P
R

O
FES S IO NA L  ENGINE

E
R

L IC ENS ED

S
T A T E  O F IDA HO

T
R

EY T O N  J .  C ENT A
N

N
I11-29-2023

KEYNOTES

GENERAL NOTES

1. INSTALL GRAVEL DRIVEWAY, RE; B1/C1.6

2. INSTALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 5" THICKNESS, RE; B4/C1.6

3. CONSTRUCT WOOD FENCE TYPICAL PANEL CONSTRUCTION, RE; C3/C1.6

4. CONSTRUCT WOOD ACCESS GATE CONSTRUCTION, RE; C3/C1.6

5. PLACE MANUFACTURED HOME, RE; ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS

6. CONSTRUCT MANUFACTURED  HOME DECK, RE; ARCHITECTURAL
SHEETS

7. CONSTRUCT MANUFACTURED HOME CRAWL SPACE ACCESS, RE;
ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS

8. CONSTRUCT MANUFACTURED HOME STAIRCASE, RE; ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS

9. INSTALL CMP CULVERT UNDER APPROACH; 25 LF

10. CONSTRUCT WOOD MAN GATE CONSTRUCTION, RE; C3/C1.6

11. RETAIN AND PROTECT POWERPOLE

12. RETAIN AND PROTECT OVERHEAD POWER

13. RETAIN AND PROTECT NATURAL GAS LINE

14. INSTALL UNITED STATE POSTAL SERVICE COMPLIANT MAILBOX ON
6-FOOT WOOD POST. EMBED WOOD POST AT 24 INCHES INTO THE
GROUND WITH CONCRETE FOOTING.

15. UTILITY TRENCH AND SURFACE REPAIR, RE; C1.4-UTILITY PLAN

LEGEND

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

FENCE

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 H
OU

SI
NG

 U
NI

T
GL

EN
NS

 F
ER

RY
, ID

AH
O

DP
W

 P
RO

JE
CT

 N
O.

 22
-5

12

--

ID
AH

O 
ST

AT
E 

PO
LIC

E

BUILDING DECKING

0 10 20

90.00'

6.90'

47.50'

84.20'

43.40'

110.00'

25.00'

34.44'

48.16'

01

02

05

04

07

08

09

6.00'

11.50'

03

26.67'

15.90'

11.00'

9.00'

20.00'

30.30'

12.10'

10

03

06

11.81'

94.96'

115.65'

35.80'

R20.00'
R20.00'

25.60'

1. RELEVANT CODES & SPECIFICATIONS: 2020 EDITION OF THE IDAHO
STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION (ISPWC).

2. PERFORM  CLEARING AND GRUBBING TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES AS
NEEDED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF GRUBBING OFFSITE, AT A LOCATION
DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

10.69'

12.08'

19.34'

9.64'

5.04'

 NC

TC

  9/14/2022

  22512

BENCHMARKS
POINT DESCRIPTION NORTHING EASTING ELEVATION NOTES

BM #101 BARBFV 466275.692 2740496.027 2542.720 5
8" BAR

BM #900 BARBFV 466300.698 2740650.692 2543.000 5
8" BAR

900

101

PL PROJECT LIMITS

111212 12

13

13

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

14

A

B

C

D

PROJECT CONTROL

BUILDING CORNER

A

B

C

D

NORTHING

466235.0050

466235.0050

466186.8403

466186.8403

EASTING

2740545.8258

2740572.4914

2740572.4914

2740545.8258

15

2      P&R



TR

PP

EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP

EP

EG

EG
EG

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EG
EG

EG

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

EG

EG
EG

EG
EG

EG

EPEPEPEP

EPEPEPEPEPEP

EPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG

10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL PL PL PL PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PLPLPLPLPL

EPEP

25
42

.08
(FG)

25
42

.53
(FG)

2542.55(FG)

25
42

.10
(FG)

25
42

.12
(FG)

25
42

.83
(FG)

25
43

.28
(FG)

25
42

.96
(FG)

25
42

.74
(FG)

25
42

.55
(FG)

25
42

.55
(FG)

25
42

.22
(C

ON)2542.20(CON)

25
42

.12
(C

ON)

25
42

.18
(C

ON)

25
42

.28
(C

ON)

2542.16(CON)

2542.18(CON)

25
42

.08
(FG)

??
?(F

G)

25
41

.78
(G

VL)

25
41

.93
(G

VL)

25
42

.07
(G

VL)

25
41

.97
(G

VL)

25
42

.17
(G

VL)

2542.19(GVL)

25
42

.15
(G

VL)

25
42

.00
(G

VL)

25
42

.53
(G

VL)

25
42

.27
(G

VL)

G
B

G
B

G
B

G
B

GB

GB

GB

GB

GB

-1.29%

0.
77

%
-1.85%

1.
16

%

-4.43%

FF: 2543.93

2542 25
42

2543

2542

2542

2542

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C1.3

J:
\2

08
10

6-
08

6 
G

LE
N

N
S 

FE
R

R
Y 

IS
P 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 U
N

IT
\C

_D
ES

N
\_

C
AD

\D
_P

LA
N

S-
1\

C
1.

3 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 1

0/
27

/2
02

2 
12

:5
1 

PM
PR

IN
TE

D
: 1

1/
29

/2
02

3 
2:

44
 P

M

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

PR
OJ

EC
T:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

20184

P
R

O
FES S IO NA L  ENGINE

E
R

L IC ENS ED

S
T A T E  O F IDA HO

T
R

EY T O N  J .  C ENT A
N

N
I11-29-2023

GENERAL NOTES

0 20 40

1. GRADING TAG ABBREVIATIONS:

CON - TOP OF CONCRETE
FF - FINISH FLOOR
FG - FINISH GRADE
GB - GRADE BREAK
GVL - TOP OF GRAVEL

2      P&R



Xref ..\b_MODELS\C-SITE.dwg

TR

PP

EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP

EP

EG
EG

EG

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EG
EG

EG

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

EG
EG

EG

EG
EG

EG

EPEPEPEP

EPEPEPEPEPEP

EPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG

10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W
FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL PL PL PL PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PLPLPLPLPL

EPEP

W MADISON AVE

N
G

N
G

N
G

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

EPEP

WM

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
HP

1'
'W

1'
'W

1'
'W

1'
'W

1'
'W

1'
'W

6'
'W

6'
'W

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

C1.4

J:
\2

08
10

6-
08

6 
G

LE
N

N
S 

FE
R

R
Y 

IS
P 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 U
N

IT
\C

_D
ES

N
\_

C
AD

\D
_P

LA
N

S-
1\

C
1.

4 
U

TI
LT

IY
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

: 1
1/

29
/2

02
3 

1:
24

 P
M

PR
IN

TE
D

: 1
1/

29
/2

02
3 

2:
45

 P
M

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

PR
OJ

EC
T:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

20184

P
R

O
FES S IO NA L  ENGINE

E
R

L IC ENS ED

S
T A T E  O F IDA HO

T
R

EY T O N  J .  C ENT A
N

N
I11-29-2023

KEYNOTES

GENERAL NOTES

LEGEND

--

0 10 20

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 H
OU

SI
NG

 U
NI

T
GL

EN
NS

 F
ER

RY
, ID

AH
O

DP
W

 P
RO

JE
CT

 N
O.

 22
-5

12

ID
AH

O 
ST

AT
E 

PO
LIC

E

25.00'

80.09'

47.38'

1. NOT USED

2. NOT USED

3. NOT USED

4. NOT USED

5. NOT USED

6. INSTALL 1" WATER SERVICE CONNECTION, RE; ISPWC SD-401

7. INSTALL 1" WATER LINE, TYPE - PVC OR PE TUBNG

8. INSTALL 1" X 1" X 1" TEE FITTING FOR IRRIGATION CONNECTION

9. INSTALL BACKFLOW PREVENTER, RE; B2/C1.6. IF IRRIGATION SYSTEM IS
NOT BEING INSTALLED CONCURRENTLY, CAP END OF BACKFLOW
PREVENTER FOR FUTURE IRRIGATION SYSTEM USE

10. CONNECT CITY WATER TO MODULAR HOME

11. COORDINATE NEW OVERHEAD POWER SERVICE WITH LOCAL PROVIDER

12. COORDINATE NEW COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE WITH LOCAL PROVIDER

13. COORDIANTE NEW NATURAL GAS SERVICE WITH LOCAL PROVIDER

14. CONNECT POWER TO MANUFACTURED HOME

15. CONNECT COMMUNICATIONS TO MANUFACTURED HOME

16. CONNECT NATURAL GAS TO MANUFACTURED HOME

17. INSTALL TYPE "P" SURFACE REPAIR, RE; ISPWC SD-303

18. INSTALL FIRE HYDRANT, RE; ISPWC SD-404

19. INSTALL 6" HOT TAP TO EXISTING 10" CITY WATER LINE

20. NOT USED

21. INSTALL CITY APPROVED WATER METER

22. INSTALL 6" WATER PIPE , TYPE - PVC

23. INSTALL LITTLE GIANT PIT+PLUS GRINDER PUMP SYSTEM, OR APPROVED
EQUAL, RE; SPECIFICATION 333460 - SINGLE SERVICE PRESSURE SEWER
SYSTEMS.

24. TRENCH, BED AND INSTALL 2", SCHEDULE 40, RE; ISPWC SD-301. RESTORE
NATURAL SURFACE GENERALLY MATCHING THE SURROUNDING GRADES.

25. CONNECT MODULAR HOME TO GRINDER PUMP SYSTEM

06

07

21

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1. COORDINATE WITH THE CITY OF GLENNS FERRY FOR CITY WATER
CONNECTION

2. MAINTAIN MINIMUM 4' COVER OVER ALL SEWER AND WATER PIPE
INSTALLATIONS

18

19

12.30'

81.52'

08

09

23.10'

2.00'

12.10' 5.50'

 NC

TC

  9/14/2022

  22512

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

FENCE

BUILDING DECKING

PL PROJECT LIMITS

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

22
27.90'

5.00'

23

24

R
E:

M
ATC

H
LIN

E
C

-1.4.1

275 LF

25

1

  PRESSURE SEWER   01

INV OUT: 2538.00

07

2      P&R



Xref ..\b_MODELS\C-SITE.dwg

Xref ..\b_MODELS\C-SITE.dwg

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP

EP
EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

TH
R

EE ISLAN
D

 PAR
K D

R
IVE

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

SAW

SAW U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

C1.4.1

J:
\2

08
10

6-
08

6 
G

LE
N

N
S 

FE
R

R
Y 

IS
P 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 U
N

IT
\C

_D
ES

N
\_

C
AD

\D
_P

LA
N

S-
1\

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 1

1/
29

/2
02

3 
1:

25
 P

M
PR

IN
TE

D
: 1

1/
29

/2
02

3 
2:

45
 P

M

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

PR
OJ

EC
T:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

20184

P
R

O
FES S IO NA L  ENGINE

E
R

L IC ENS ED

S
T A T E  O F IDA HO

T
R

EY T O N  J .  C ENT A
N

N
I11-29-2023

KEYNOTES

GENERAL NOTES

LEGEND

--

0 10 20

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 H
OU

SI
NG

 U
NI

T
GL

EN
NS

 F
ER

RY
, ID

AH
O

DP
W

 P
RO

JE
CT

 N
O.

 22
-5

12

ID
AH

O 
ST

AT
E 

PO
LIC

E

17. INSTALL TYPE "P" SURFACE REPAIR, RE; ISPWC SD-303

24. TRENCH, BED AND INSTALL 2", SCHEDULE 40, RE; ISPWC SD-301. RESTORE
NATURAL SURFACE GENERALLY MATCHING THE SURROUNDING GRADES.

25. NOT USED

26. CORE DRILL EXISTING MANHOLE. CONNECT PRESSURE SEWER LINE TO
EXISTING MANHOLE.

27. APPLY SPRAY-ROC COATING TO EXISTING MANHOLE

28. REPAIR EXISTING LANDSCAPE. PROVIDE MATERIALS IN-KIND WITH
EXISTING LANDSACPE

29. RETAIN AND PROTECT EXISTING TREES

30. REMOVE AND RESET EXISTING SIGN

31. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND CONCRETE IN
SAME FOOTPRINT.

1. COORDINATE WITH THE CITY OF GLENNS FERRY FOR CITY WATER
CONNECTION

2. MAINTAIN MINIMUM 4' COVER OVER ALL SEWER AND WATER PIPE
INSTALLATIONS

 NC

TC

  10/30/2023

  22512

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

FENCE

BUILDING DECKING

PL PROJECT LIMITS

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

R
E:

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
C

-1
.4

  PRESSURE SEWER   01

24 275 LF

17

31

26

27

4.00'

17.36'

28

4.00'

29.22'

29

29

1

INV OUT: 2539.45(2) 30

EXISTING PARK ENTRANCE SHACK

2      P&R



Xref ..\b_MODELS\C-SITE.dwg

TR

PP

EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP

EP

EG

EG
EG

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EG
EG

EG

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW ROW

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

EG

EG
EG

EG
EG

EG

EPEPEPEP

EPEPEPEPEPEP

EPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

N
G

NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG NG

10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W 10''W
FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL PL PL PL PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PLPLPLPLPL

EPEP

W MADISON AVE

N
G

N
G

N
G

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

EPEP

WM

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
HP

1'
'W

1'
'W

1'
'W

1'
'W

1'
'W

1'
'W

6'
'W

6'
'W

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

2''PS>

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

C1.5

J:
\2

08
10

6-
08

6 
G

LE
N

N
S 

FE
R

R
Y 

IS
P 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 U
N

IT
\C

_D
ES

N
\_

C
AD

\D
_P

LA
N

S-
1\

C
1.

5 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
.D

W
G

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 1

1/
29

/2
02

3 
1:

23
 P

M
PR

IN
TE

D
: 1

1/
29

/2
02

3 
2:

45
 P

M

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

PR
OJ

EC
T:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

20184

P
R

O
FES S IO NA L  ENGINE

E
R

L IC ENS ED

S
T A T E  O F IDA HO

T
R

EY T O N  J .  C ENT A
N

N
I11-29-2023

KEYNOTES

GENERAL NOTES

1. INSTALL SOD OVER 6" OF TOP SOIL

2. INSTALL 6" TOP SOIL

3. RETAIN AND PROTECT NATURAL GRASSES AND LANDSCAPE

4. NOT USED

5. INSTALL IRRIGATION VALVE BOX ADJACENT TO BACKFLOW PREVENTER

6. DESIGN AND INSTALL PRESSURE IRRIGATION SYSTEM. LOCATE
SPRINKLER CONTROLLER IN ACCESSIBLE LOCATION WITHIN THE
MANUFACTURED HOME. COORDINATE WITH OWNER AND SUBMIT DESIGN
TO ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. RE;
PROJECT MANUAL SPECIFICATION 328400 - IRRIGATION

LEGEND

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 H
OU

SI
NG

 U
NI

T
GL

EN
NS

 F
ER

RY
, ID

AH
O

DP
W

 P
RO

JE
CT

 N
O.

 22
-5

12

--

ID
AH

O 
ST

AT
E 

PO
LIC

E

0 10 20

03

02

02

01

02

02

05

PLANT SCHEDULE

FLAME GRASS, 2-GALLON

(QUANTITY - 19)

PACIFIC SUNSET MAPLE, 3 CALIPER INCHES

(QUANTITY - 4)

 NC

TC

  9/14/2022

  22512
4.00'

4.00'

4.00'

4.00'4.00'

5.10'

6.90'

6.95'

54.30'

21.00'

84.20'

37.83'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R4.8'

R2.0'

47.50'

34.45'

R5.0'

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

FENCE

BUILDING DECKING

PL PROJECT LIMITS

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

01

06

06

06

06

06

06

2      P&R



N.T.S.               

CONCRETE SIDEWALKB4

5'

NOTES:
1. PLACE EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL ADJACENT TO STRUCTURES

AND 60 FEET MAXIMUM SPACING.
2. CONTINUOUS PLACEMENT PREFERRED, CONTROL JOINT INTERVALS

AT 5 FEET MAXIMUM SPACING.
3. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR MATERIALS, PLACEMENT &

CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS.
4. PREPARE SUBGRADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS.

CONCRETE
BROOM
FINISH

CRUSHED AGGREGATE
BASE

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

1/4" THICK SAWCUT
GROOVE, 1/4 THE DEPTH OF
THE SLAB

EXPANSION JOINT

CONTROL JOINT

EXPANSION JOINT

SIDEWALK EDGE

SLOPE VARIES, RE; SHEET C1.3

5"
6"

0 1' 2' 4'1/2" = 1'-0"                    

WOOD FENCE DETAILSC3

2x4 CEDAR RAILS

2x4 CEDAR RAILS

2x4 CEDAR RAILS

NOTES

1. SECURE SIMPSON FB24Z FENCE BRACKET TO P.T. POST w/ (2) #9 1 1/2"
SDWS STRONG TIE FRAMING SCREWS.

2. SECURE 2x4 P.T. RIAL TO BRACKET w/ (1) 1" SIMPSON SDWS STRONG TIE

3. FRAMING SCREW EACH SIDE.
4. SECURE 4x4 PT POSTS IN CONCRETE  BASE @ 8'-0" o.c.
5. PROVIDE GATE HARDWARE TO ACCOMMODATE FENCING TYPE.

8'
-0

"
8"

2'
-2

"
2'

-2
"

1/2" Ø CANE BOLT AND
CONCRETE LANDING
BLOCK EACH SIDE

GALV. HASP ASSEMBLY

PRE-FINISHED LATCHING
ASSEMBLY

PRE-FINISHED HINGE
ASSEMBLY

PRE-FINISHED HINGE ASSEMBLY3'-2"
11'-6"6'-0"

4x4 P.T. POST & CONCRETE BASE
4" x 4"x 6'-0" DOG-EARED
CEDAR FENCE PICKETS -
PREMIUM

4" x 4"x 6'-0" DOG-EARED
CEDAR FENCE PICKETS -
PREMIUM

4" x 4"x 6'-0"
DOG-EARED CEDAR
FENCE PICKETS -
PREMIUM

6'
-0

"

TYPICAL PANEL CONSTRUCTION MAN GATE CONSTRUCTION ACCESS GATE CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.               

BACKFLOW PREVENTORB2

GUARDIAN BACKFLOW CAGE
(DARK FOREST GREEN)

DRAIN ROCK WRAPPED
IN FILTER FABRIC

90° ELBOW (TYP)

2" BALL VALVE
(2 TOTAL)

BACKFLOW
PREVENTOR

AIR GAP

2" NIPPLE (TYP)

10" PERFORATED PVC PIPE

WYE STRAINER

4" CONCRETE

24
" M

IN
12

" M
IN

30
" M

AX

INTEGRATED SECURITY
BOX (BOTH SIDES)

NOTES:
1. BACKFLOW PREVENTOR TO BE BY

APPROVED MANUFACTURER OR
EQUAL:
-WILKINS 975XL
-APOLLO DCLF 4A

2. VALVES AND COMPONENTS MUST
BE NSF 61 CERTIFIED.

COORDINATE ANY EMBEDDED OR
BOLTED ITEMS FROM BACKFLOW
CAGE LOCKING SYSTEM PRIOR
TO POURING CONCRETE

40" LONG x 18" WIDE
CONCRETE PAD

DIRECTION OF FLOW

4" CRUSHED
AGGREGATE

PROVIDE HEAT TRACE
WIRE. COORDINATE

WITH ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

J:
\2

08
10

6-
08

6 
G

LE
N

N
S 

FE
R

R
Y 

IS
P 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 U
N

IT
\C

_D
ES

N
\_

C
AD

\D
_P

LA
N

S-
1\

C
1.

7 
C

IV
IL

 D
ET

AI
LS

.D
W

G
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

: 1
1/

20
/2

02
3 

8:
36

 A
M

PR
IN

TE
D

: 1
1/

29
/2

02
3 

2:
45

 P
M

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

PR
OJ

EC
T:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

20184

P
R

O
FES S IO NA L  ENGINE

E
R

L IC ENS ED

S
T A T E  O F IDA HO

T
R

EY T O N  J .  C ENT A
N

N
I11-29-2023

C1.6

N.T.S.               

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY TYPICAL SECTIONB1

NOTES:
1. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION

REQUIREMENT.

2. PREPARE SUBGRADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS.

4" OF GRAVEL SURFACING

10" OF AGGREGATE SUBBASE

SUBGRADE

 NC

TC

  9/14/2022

  22512

2      P&R



INTERIOR WALL COLOR  COUNTERTOP      COUNTER EDGE            BACK SPLASH FLOOR COVERING
/ACCENT

KITCHEN  T&T PORCELAIN DRAMA MARBLE           DRAMA MARBLE  DF 9656 VINYL

M BATH T&T PORCELAIN DRAMA MARBLE           DRAMA MARBLE  DF 9656 VINYL
G BATH T&T PORCELAIN DRAMA MARBLE           DRAMA MARBLE  DF 9656 VINYL

UTILITY  T&T PORCELAIN DF 9656 VINYL

MBED  T&T PORCELAIN MACRAME-PUMICE STONE
2 BED  T&T PORCELAIN MACRAME-PUMICE STONE

3 BED  T&T PORCELAIN MACRAME-PUMICE STONE

LIV RM  T&T PORCELAIN MACRAME-PUMICE STONE
DINING  T&T PORCELAIN DF 9656 VINYL

ENTRY  T&T PORCELAIN DF 9656 VINYL

EXTERIOR FINISHES

INTERIOR FINISHES

BASIS OF DESIGN          230WI-WAVERLY CREST-28483N BY FLEETWOOD

IRC 2012

ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO:

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY: D

GROUND SNOW LOAD: 90 PSF
WIND LOAD: 90 MPH, 3 SEC GUSTS

LIVE LOAD: SNOW 150 PSF

FROST DEPTH: 24 IN

ELEVATION: 2600 FT

SELECTED OPTIONS :

DESIGN CRITERIA

NOTE:

PROPANE IS THE FUEL SOURCE FOR THE BUILDING / FOR ALL

GAS APPLIANCES, EQUIPMENT ETC. .

PROPANE TANK AND SUPPLY LINE IS OWNER FURNISHED AND
INSTALLED.

EXTERIOR BASE: PAINT - SNOWBOUND

EXTERIOR TRIM: SNOWBOUND

EXTERIOR ACCENT: PAINT - SNOWBOUND
EXTERIOR SHUTTER: -

EXTERIOR FASCIA:

EXTERIOR WAINSCOT:

ROOF COLOR: DUAL BLACK ARCH
WINDOW TREATMENT:

CAB COLOR:  MESQUITE

P230WI-Waverly Crest Prestige-28483N

PACKAGES
  Faucets - Single Lever T/O

  Package - Appliance - Essential Gas & Stainless

  Package - Energy Star
E-STAR PACKAGE:

***SEE "UTILITY" FOR FURNACE OPTION***

***SEE "UTILITY" FOR 50 GAL WATER HEATER OPTION***

36” 6-PANEL IN-SWING FRONT DOOR

9-LITE IN-SWING REAR DOOR
R-40 ROOF INSULATION

R-21 WALL INSULATION W/ 2" X 6" SIDEWALLS

R-33 FLOOR INSULATION
E-STAR PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT

VINYL WINDOWS T/O

25 WATT WHOLE HOUSE FAN

R-8 INSULATED FLEX DUCT (WHEN APPLICABLE)

2 EACH 12" GALVANIZED ELBOWS (WHEN APPLICABLE)
1 BOX OF 6 MIL BLACK POLY

STRUCTURAL

Ducts - In Floor Crossover
THERMAL

PLUMBING

ELECTRICAL

Electric Service - 200 Amp
FLOORS

Carpet - Macrame

CABINETRY
Base Cab - Drawers over Doors in Kitchen Only

Cab Doors - Stiles Hardwood Raised Panel - Mesquite

WITH CABINET-MATCHED LUAN THROUGHOUT

KITCHEN

Dishwasher - Stainless Steel
Microwave - Over Range - Stainless Steel

Range - Gas - Self Cleaning - Stainless Steel

Refrigerator - 28 CF SxS - Stnls Steel
Faucet - Single Lever - Gooseneck w/Pull Down Sprayer

Sink - Kitchen - Farmhouse - Stainless Steel

UTILITY ROOM
Drain Line - Water Heater Installed
Floor Register - Toe Kick (Ea)

Furnace - Gas

Wtr Htr-50 Gallon Gas

INTERIOR

Shelves - Wood w/Pole - White
Ship Loose - 3" Interior Trim Board - Center

Window Sills - Upgrade

EXTERIOR
Foundation Ready
Roof Load -100 lbw/3:12 Roof Pitch - 28' Wide (per LF)

DORMER

MISC - EXT
DOORS & WINDOWS

EXTERIOR WINDOWS

BATHS

MASTER BATHROOM

Lavy - China Bath Lavy - M Bath
Tub/Shower One Piece Oval 60" - Master Bath

GUEST BATHROOM

Lavy - China Bath Lavy - G Bath
Tub/Shower One Piece 60" - Guest Bath

THIRD BATH

MISC - BATH

MISCELLANEOUS
Detector - Carbon Monoxide & Smoke (HUD Compliant)

Misc. General Construction

RADON MITIGATION PREP AND WIRE

4" CONDUIT TO BE SET IN 2X6 WALL IN WATER HEATER

COMPARTMENT FROM CRAWLSPACE THROUGH CEILING
PRICE INCLUDES RECEPT BELOW FLOOR IN CRAWLSPACE AREA

National Dues
HUD Fees (Multi)

NEW STAIRS

AND LANDING

MBATH

LIVING ROOMBEDROOM

MASTER

BEDROOM 1

DINING

KITCHEN  UTILITY

CLOSET

BATH

HALL

48'-2"

48'-0"

10'-1 3/4" 15'-1 3/4" 9'-6" 5'-3 1/2" 7'-11"

26
'-8

"

13
'-4

"
13

'-4
"

13
'-3

"
13

'-4
"

12'-0" 16'-8" 9'-8" 9'-8"

N
SCALE: 

FLOOR PLAN
1/8" = 1'-0"

NEW STAIRS
AND LANDING

CRAWL SPACE

ACCESS

OH ELECTRICAL

SERVICE CONNECTION

POINT

LANDSCAPE IRR.

CONTROLLER

BEDROOM 2

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR FENCE
LOCATION AND DETAILING

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

FOR FENCE LOCATION

AND DETAILING

WATER SERVICE

GAS SERVICE

SANITARY SEWER
SERVICE

6" 47'-2" 6"

48'-2"

CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL  w/

#4's@ 24"o.c. VERT. and #4's @
24"o.c. HORIZ.

INSTALL FOUNDATION VENTS PER

MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

3'
-0
"

M
A
X
.

A2.0

1

6"3'
-1

1" 6"

6"
4'-0"

26
'-8

"

3'-0"

MAX.

3'-0"

MAX.

6"
25

'-8
"

6" CRAWL SPACE

ACCESS

11'-0"

MAX. TYPICAL

20'-0"

MAX. TYPICAL

6'-0"

MAX.
TYPICAL

2'-0"

MAX.
TYPICAL

TIE DOWNS PER MANUFACTURE

RECOMMENDATIONS

MARRIAGE LINE SUPPORT

CONCRETE FOOTINGS w/

(3) #4's CONT. and #4's @ 24" o.c. TRANSV.
DOWEL TO FOUNDATION WALL

PIER STANDS

19
'-9

"

6"

VAPOR BARRIER AND RADON

MITIGATION BARRIER IN

CRAWL SPACE. TYPICAL.

SEE ENLARGE PLANS

FOR FOUNDATION

SUPPORTS

SEE ENLARGE PLANS FOR

FOUNDATION SUPPORTS

7'
-0
"

4'
-2
"

2'
-0

"

N
SCALE: 

FOUNDATION PLAN
1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTES:

1. THIS FOUNDATION LAYOUT IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL FOUNDATION DESIGN.
SUBMIT FOUNDATION DESIGN WITH STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS TO ARCHITECT PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY WORK.

2. NET AREA OF VENTILATION OPENINGS CALCULATION:

A MINIMUM OF 1 SQUARE FOOT PER EACH 150 SQUARE FEET OF UNDER-FLOOR AREA IS REQUIRED.

UNDER-FLOOR AREA: 1,280 SQFT

VENT OPENING SIZE:        1 SQFT

1,280 / 150 = 8.5 / 1 = 8.5 = 9 VENT OPENINGS

95'-10"

T.O. FOUNDATION

100'-0"

T.O. FOUNDATION WALL

SCALE: 

SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"

1

A2.0

3'-0"

CLEAR

4"
3'
-6

"

12" x 24" CONCRETE FOOTING

WITH (2) #4 BARS CONTINUOUS

VAPOR BARRIER

MANUFACTURED HOME. ATTACH

TO FOUNDATION AS REQUIRED

BY HOME MANUFACTURER

98'-10"

T.O. GRADE

FOUNDATION ACCESS HATCH

BY HOME MANUFACTURER

CRAWL SPACE
ACCESS OPENING,
16" x 24" MINIMUM

6" FOUNDATION WALL  w/

#4's @ 24"o.c. VERT. and
#4's @ 24"o.c. HORIZ.

CONT. CONCR. FOOTING  w/

(3) #4's CONT. and #4's @
24"o.c. HORIZ. TRANS.

A1.0

21022

MARCH 2022

JHW

IS
P
 M

A
N
U
F
A
C
T
U
R
E
D
 H

O
U
S
IN

G
 U

N
IT

G
LE

N
N
S
 F

E
R
R
Y
, I
D
A
H
O

--
--

F
LO

O
R
 A

N
D
 F

O
U
N
D
A
T
IO

N
 P

LA
N

KP

D
P
W

 P
R
O
JE

C
T
 N

O
. 2

2-
51

2

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

P
R
O
JE

C
T
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T

IT
LE

:

1083 S Three Island Park Dr Glenns Ferry, ID 83623

CONSTRUCTION APPROVAL BY RESPONSIBLE CHIEF OFFICER OF INSTITUTION OR AGENCY

(IDAHO CODE 67-5710)

This is to indicate that I or my delegated staff have reviewed the final plans and specifications for:

DPW Project No.

This project incorporates the required program elements within the funding limitations authorized, and authorize the Division of Public Works to proceed with

bidding of the project. If acceptable bids are received, I will approve awarding a contract and construction of the facilities in accordance with the plans and

specifications.

Agency:

Agency Signature Authority:

Name or Role  Status Actions

Approved

Approved

Approved  Comments:

Approved

Approved

Due:

1910.157(d)(1) Portable fire extinguishers shall be provided for employee use and selected and 
distributed based on the classes of anticipated workplace fires and on the size and degree of 
hazard which would affect their use. 
 
Ensure the house has working smoke and carbon monoxide detectors.

B
LD

2
2
1
2
-0

0
0
3
9

0
3
/0

2
/2

3

T
h

is
 is

 n
o
t a

 b
u

ild
in

g
 p

e
rm

it

2      P&R



A3.0

6

PICTURE FRAME DECK

INSTALLATION ON MAIN DECK

AND STEPS  

TREX SIGNATURE STAIR RAIL

AND BALUSTER KIT

PICTURE FRAME BOARDS TO BE

DIFFERENT COLOR THAN FIELD

BOARDS. VERIFY COLOR WITH

ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ORDERING.

1'-0" 3'-0" 1'-0" 1'-10 1/2"

A3.05 

99'-1"

T.O. CONCRETE SLAB

SCALE: 

SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"

4

A3.0

SLOPE

5'-0"

5'-11"

7"
7"

7"

11" 11"

1/
2"

 m
ax

.

CONCRETE FOOTING

VAPOR BARRIER

6" FOUNDATION WALL  w/

#4's @ 24"o.c. VERT. and

#4's @ 24"o.c. HORIZ.

MANUFACTURED HOME. ATTACH

TO FOUNDATION AS REQUIRED

BY HOME MANUFACTURER

4" CONCRETE SLAB WITH

THICKENED EDGES

CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN

1/4" HIGH MINIMUM AND 1/2"

HIGH MAXIMUM SHALL BE

BEVELED WITH A SLOPE NOT

STEEPER THAN 1:2 PER 2010

ADA STANDARDS FOR

ACCESSIBLE DESIGN, SECTION

303.3.

SLOPE

±
2'
-0

"

4'-0"

100'-0"

T.O. FOUNDATION WALL

   98'-10"

T.O. GRADE

±

36
"

8"

3'-0" 

TREX RISER BOARD 7.25" x

0.56", CUT TO FIT

NOTE:

GUARD AND HAND RAILS NOT SHOWN IN

SECTIONS FOR CLARITY

1'-0"

(2) 2 x 12   RIM BOARDS

1'-0" 

CONT. CONCR. FOOTING  w/

(3) #4's CONT. and #4's @

24"o.c. HORIZ. TRANS.

4'
-0

"

3'
-0
"

4" CONCRETE SLAB WITH

THICKENED EDGES.

SLOPE AWAY FROM

BUILDING

5'
-0
"

1'
-0
"

ANCHOR DECK FRAMING

TO BUILDING STRUCTURE

2 x 12 STRINGER

2 x BLOCKING

ANCHORED

TO CONCRETE SLAB

6'
-2

"

10'-0"

BLOCKING  ALONG SHORT

EDGES TO ACCOMMODATE

SINGLE PICTURE FRAME

DECKING

1'
-0
"

1'
-1

0 
1/
2"

2 x 6

(2) 2 x 6

2 x 12

4 x 4 WOOD COLUMN

A3.0

4

A3.0

5

TREX SIGNATURE STAIR RAIL AND

BALUSTER KIT OR EQUAL.

COLOR: CHARCOAL BLACK.

INSTALL PER MANUFACTURERS

RECOMMENDATIONS.

2 x 12   FASCIA BOARD

1" OVERHANG ON

(3) SIDES OF DECK

ELEVATION
SCALE: 

5

A3.01/2" = 1'-0"

TREX SIGNATURE STAIR RAIL AND

BALUSTER KIT OR EQUAL.

COLOR: CHARCOAL BLACK.

INSTALL PER MANUFACTURERS

RECOMMENDATIONS.

2 x 12   FASCIA BOARD  

1" OVERHANG ON

(3) SIDES OF DECK

LINE OF BUILDING STRUCTURE

ELEVATION
SCALE: 

6

A3.01/2" = 1'-0"

A3.0 

5

A3.06 

SIM

PICTURE FRAME DECK

INSTALLATION ON MAIN DECK

AND STEPS

PICTURE FRAME BOARDS TO

BE DIFFERENT COLOR THAN

FIELD BOARDS. VERIFY COLOR

WITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO

ORDERING.

TREX SIGNATURE STAIR RAIL

AND BALUSTER KIT

OPP

A3.0 

4

4" CONCRETE LANDING WITH

THICKENED EDGES. SLOPE AWAY

FROM BUILDING

ANCHOR DECK FRAMING

TO BUILDING STRUCTURE

2 x 12 STRINGER

2 x BLOCKING ANCHORED

TO CONCRETE SLAB

BLOCKING  ALONG SHORT EDGES

TO ACCOMMODATE SINGLE

PICTURE FRAME DECKING

(2) 2 x 6

2 x 12 

4 x 4 WOOD COLUMN
2 x 6

A3.0

3

1'-0" 3'-0" 1'-0" 

6'
-0

"

1 '-10 1/2"

SCALE: 

SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"

3

A3.0

(2) 2 x 6 ±
2'
-0

"

NOTE:

STRUCTURAL DECK FRAMING

TO BE PRESSURE TREATED

LUMBER.DECKING, FASCIA AND

RISER BOARDS TO BE TREX.

2 x 12 RIM JOIST

2 x 6 JOIST AT 24" O.C.

SIMPSON A-35, TYPICAL

4 x 4 POST

SIMPSON

ADJUSTABLE

POST BASE

12"dia. x 32"

CONCRETE BASE

TREX DECK BOARD 5.5" x 1"

4'-0"

6'-0"

1" OVERHANG ON

(3) SIDES OF DECK

TREX FASCIA BOARD

11.375" x 0.56" 

SCALE: 

SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"

5

A3.0 

(2) 2 x 6±
2'
-0

"

NOTE:

STRUCTURAL DECK FRAMING

TO BE PRESSURE TREATED

LUMBER. DECKING, FASCIA

AND RISER BOARDS TO BE

TREX.

2 x 12 RIM JOIST

2 x 6 JOIST AT 24" O.C.

SIMPSON A-35, TYPICAL

4 x 4 POST

SIMPSON

ADJUSTABLE

POST BASE

12"dia. x 32"

CONCRETE BASE

TREX DECK BOARD 5.5" x 1"

5'-3"

12'-6" 

1" OVERHANG ON

(3) SIDES OF DECK

TREX FASCIA BOARD

11.375" x 0.56"

5'-3"

TOP OF FOUNDATION

BEYOND

TOP OF FOUNDATION

BEYOND

A2.0

21022

MARCH 2022

JHW

IS
P
 M

A
N
U
F
A
C
T
U
R
E
D
 H

O
U
S
IN

G
 U

N
IT

G
LE

N
N
S
 F

E
R
R
Y
, I
D
A
H
O

--
--

D
E
C
K
 L
A
Y
O
U
T
S
 A

N
D
 F

R
A
M
IN

G

KP

D
P
W

 P
R
O
JE

C
T
 N

O
. 2

2-
51

2

DRAWING NO.:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISIONS

P
R
O
JE

C
T
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T

IT
LE

:

SCALE: 

1

A2.0

LARGE SCALE DECK FRAMING PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0" SCALE: 

LARGE SCALE DECK LAYOUT
1/2" = 1'-0" 

SCALE: 

1

A2.0

LARGE SCALE DECK FRAMING PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 

LARGE SCALE DECK LAYOUT
1/2" = 1'-0"

1083 S Three Island Park Dr Glenns Ferry, ID 83623

CONSTRUCTION APPROVAL BY RESPONSIBLE CHIEF OFFICER OF INSTITUTION OR AGENCY

(IDAHO CODE 67-5710)

This is to indicate that I or my delegated staff have reviewed the final plans and specifications for:

DPW Project No.

This project incorporates the required program elements within the funding limitations authorized, and authorize the Division of Public Works to proceed with

bidding of the project. If acceptable bids are received, I will approve awarding a contract and construction of the facilities in accordance with the plans and

specifications.

Agency:

Agency Signature Authority:

Name or Role  Status Actions

Approved

Approved

Approved  Comments:

Approved

Approved

Due:

B
LD

2
2
1
2
-0

0
0
3
9

0
3
/0

2
/2

3

T
h

is
 is

 n
o
t a

 b
u

ild
in

g
 p

e
rm

it

2      P&R


	12.6.23 Agenda
	FINAL ISP Trooper Housing
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:   Board Approval of MOU
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:


	00 DRAWINGS - DPW 22-512 IMH Glenns Ferry - P&R.pdf
	G1.0 - TITLE SHEET AND INDEX 
	C1.1 - GENERAL CIVIL NOTES
	C1.2   CIVIL SITE PLAN & PROJECT CONTROL
	C1.3 - GRADING PLAN
	C1.5 - LANDSCAPE PLAN
	C1.6 - SITE DETAILS
	A1.0 - FLOOR AND FOUNDATION PLAN
	A2.0 - DECK LAYOUTS AND FRAMING



